FILED 11/5/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 09805-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 5, 2024
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Andrew Kunkler, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Economics /] K

RE: Docket 20240046-GU — Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas
Company, Inc.

Please place the attached email correspondence and certain revised 2024 therm
projections received from Stuart Shoaf, on behalf of St. Joe Natural Gas, in the above referenced
docket file.

Thank you.
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Andrew Kunkler

From: stuart shoaf <sshoaf@stjoegas.com>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:09 AM
To: Andrew Kunkler

Cc: debbie stitt; 'Beth Keating'

Subject: Staff Third Request

Attachments: Revised GS-4 and FTS-4 2024.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Andrew,

Add Response 9. See revised projected 2024 GS-4 and FTS-4.
Represents 41,737 therm increase in GS-4 and a (2,694) therm decrease in FTS-4.

Stuart Shoaf
St Joe Gas
850-229-8216 x209

EMAIL CONTENT AND RESPONSES FOR DISCUSSION
PURPOSES ONLY AND DO NOT DENOTE MY CONSENT
ON ANY SUBJECT MATTER WHATSOEVER



10/21/2024 GS-4 /FTS-4 Revision THERMS

2023 2023 2023 Est
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2024
GS-4
MFR 12,628 7,183 8,410 10,064 7,988 9,419 7,232 7,097 9,514 8,477 9,693 11,050 108,755
Act/Est SHH 9,835 9,533 11,045 8,520 8,133 9,320 7,888 8,151 7,782 8,912 8,912 8,912 106,943
Act/Est GCI 23,824 6,663 5,711 7,372 633 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44,203
33,659 16,196 16,756 15,892 8,766 9,320 7,888 8,151 7,782 8,912 8,912 8,912 151,146
THERMS
FTS-4
MFR 21,401 16,918 16,582 12,344 9,576 8,244 7,418 6,848 7,059 7,059 7,059 7,059 127,567
Act/Est GCI 9,134 18,516 15,224 8,840 9,135 8,782 8,456 7,970 7,598 10,406 10,406 10,406 124,873
(12,267} 1,598 (1,358) (3,504) (441) 538 1,038 1,122 539 3,347 3,347 3,347 (2,694)

Act Jan-Sep  Using 0
Jan-Dec  EstOct-Dec GCl GS-4

Project Actual Oct-Dec Add
GS-4 SSH 108,755 151,146 0 42,391
GS-4 GCI 127,567 124,873 (2,694)

236,322 276,019 0 I 39,697|





